



PROFILE

Trevor is a built environment professional with 26 years of work experience in the landscape architectural discipline, having worked on a broad range of multidisciplinary projects in various positions on a range of different aspects, including private property development schemes and public landscape projects.

NATIONALITY

South African

LANGUAGES

English

Afrikaans (basic)

CONTACT

T: 021-418 0510

E: trevor@planpart.co.za

TREVOR DIX

SENIOR ASSOCIATE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

EDUCATION

University of Natal, Durban

B.Arch.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD

Planning Partners

October 1999 – Present

Self Employed

February 1997 - October 1999

Ian Ford Landscape Architects

January 1995 – February 1997

SCOPE OF EXPERIENCE

- Site analysis and assessment
- Development framework planning
- Landscape masterplanning
- Conceptual landscape design
- Liaison with local authorities
- Hard and soft landscape design
- Drawing and graphics
- Cost estimation
- Contract management